

Minutes

Bainesse/Rangiotu Community Committee Meeting

Wednesday 21st April 2021 @ 7pm)

Rangiotu Memorial Hall

Present: T Donaldson, A Horsfall (chairman), A Sterling (secretary), J Taylor, R Taylor, F Reid, B Law.

Also present: W Mudford, Cr S Casey, Cr A McQuarrie

Absent: Ra Te Awe Awe, D Mitchell, G Dorn

No.	Item		Action (who)
1		Procedural Matters	
1.1	Apologies	<i>That the following apologies be accepted:</i> <i>J Hawthorne (MDC)</i>	AHorsfall/TDonaldson Carried
1.2	Correspondence	Inward: Mayor – Draft 10 year plan MDC: Rural and settlement Zone – fact sheet J Jones MDC – intersection Karere Road CrSCasey – Intersection S Bell – 10yr plan consultation feedback invited Out: Sympathy card to Lewis family Flyer to district re: Anzac day and PNCC wastewater consultation meeting Alice Williamson – Karere Road No1 line intersection <i>That the inwards and outwards correspondence be approved.</i>	 A Sterling/ J Taylor Carried
1.2	Confirmation of Previous Minutes	<i>That the minutes from the previous meeting held on Wednesday 17th March be accepted as a true and correct record.</i>	ASterling/W Mudford Carried
1.3	Matters Arising	Community Plan meeting to be held in August Bill Devonshire and J Lewis will be mentioned at the Anzac service. Discussion on the intersection Karere Road and No 1 Line, after correspondence to and fro from MDC. Local knowledge shows us, that accidents including fatal crashes are not appearing on the stats for the road. The Committee feel that flashing lights will not be effective on No 1 Line and is not the correct solution to the problem. We recommend Rumble strips on both sides of Karere Road as discussed initially (as at	

No.	Item		Action (who)
		<p>Gillespies Line), would be the correct approach. Mrs Williamson states this in her letter to the Council.</p>	
2.2	Community Plan	<p>Beautification</p> <p>T Donaldson met with A Garner, Southern Nursery, to discuss area to be developed. 100 plants will be ordered and planted this year. Spraying is required. Plant cost will be \$5 per tree. A Horsfall to contact Roding Manager re regulations for tree planting by highway. He will also contact J Hawthorne to implement an order for the plants.</p> <p>Reids Transport has been contacted to scrape the rubbish away and then put in some clean fill. After which the plants are to be purchased and then planted.</p>	A Horsfall
2.3	Community Projects	<p>Kitchen upgrade</p> <p>A Horsfall has spoken to S Hopcroft to finish off existing alterations.</p> <p>Kitchen will be started. Work order will be procured</p>	
		<p>Update from Liaison Councillor on current MDC activities.</p> <p>Submissions are being sought from Council including submissions on the 10 yr. plan. Cr Casey will look into the inclusion of Kairanga into the Bainesse/Rangiotu Community Committee.</p> <p>Cr A Quarrie outlined the Community Development contributions.</p>	
	Meeting Closed	Time 9pm	
	Next Meeting	Wednesday 19 th May @ 7pm Rangiotu Memorial Hall	